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TO:  All CDOT Employees 
 
FROM: Herman Stockinger / OFMB 
 
DATE: February 12, 2015 
 
RE: Revisions to Procedural Directive 720.1 “Colorado State Infrastructure Bank (SIB) 

Procedure” 
 
 

1.  Name of PD: 720.1 “Colorado State Infrastructure Bank (SIB) Procedure” 

 

2.  Rationale for Updated Procedural Directive:  Procedural Directive 720.1 was adopted in 2011 and updated in 

2014.  It outlines the SIB loan process, the loan default process, and the process to follow for contractual 

amendments.  The modifications to the Procedural Directive are a result of the Department’s outreach efforts at 

the direction of Director Hunt.  Director Hunt directed DAF/Aeronautics to convene a group of airport 

customers to seek recommendations on how the process could be improved and be more customer friendly.  The 

current PD reflects the suggestions gathered from the airport community and members of the Colorado 

Aeronautical Board. It was updated on February 10, 2015 to ensure that the Executive Director would be 

notified when OFMB receives a grant application. 

 

3.  Reviewed By:  PD 720.1 was revised and reviewed by OFMB.  

 

4.  Individuals/Entities Impacted by Procedural Directive: Airports intending to apply for future SIB loans. 

 

5.  Procedural Directive will be Implemented by:  OFMB  

 

6.  Office/Individual to Contact with Questions:  OFMB  

 

7.  Fiscal / Legal Impact to Implementation:  beneficial only 

 

8.  Effective Date: February 10, 2015 
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